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TO:	[Employee Name], [Title] 
FROM:	[Manager’s Name], [Title]
CC:	Reports to Manager
	General Manager 
	HR Resources
DATE:	
SUBJECT:  	Unsuccessful Conclusion of Performance Improvement Plan

This memorandum serves as a follow-up to the Performance Improvement Plan issued on [insert date], as well as our ongoing discussions about your performance.
	
There is a concern regarding your performance that has been assessed throughout the Performance Improvement Plan process.  You have not successfully completed the objectives in a satisfactory manner.  As we informed you at the outset of the Performance Improvement Plan process, if your performance did not meet the levels required at the completion of the Performance Improvement Plan period, constructive counseling would occur up to and including the termination of your employment.  Based on your continued poor performance and not meeting Performance Improvement Plan requirements, it has been determined that [a Written Warning] OR [Termination] is warranted.        

[IF TERMINATION: INSERT TERMINATION LETTER VERBIAGE HERE] 

I refer you to Sodexo’s Promise of Respect and Fair Treatment.  If you wish to do so, you may initiate this process at any point in time.

EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Employee Comments:



________________________________          __________________           DATE ___________________       
Employee’s Signature	                                     Printed Name       		

The employee’s signature does not necessarily indicate agreement with the content of this letter, but acknowledges receipt of the letter.  


________________________           _________________________	DATE ________________
Manager Signature		 	Print Name		           		
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